Miller, Diane M. (CDC/NIOSH/EID)

From: stevegulvin@churchvillefire.com

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 7:08 AM

To: NIOSH Docket Office (CDC)

Cc: Chen, Jihong (Jane) (CDC/NIOSH/EID) (CTR)

Subject: 221 - NIOSH Regulatory Agenda for updating 42 CFR Part 84 Comments
Name

Stephen Gulvin

Organization
Churchville Fire Department

Email
stevequlvin@churchvillefire.com

Address

4 shelter cove
Churchville, NY 14428
usa

Comments

We would like to see this standard updated so the the proven in the field and newly purchased Carbon
Wrap SCBA cylinders can have a 30 year life span. It is a waste of our money and a waste of perfectly
good air cylinders and valves to have to be thrown out after 15 years.



